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INSTITUCION EDUCATIVA LA PRESENTACION 
NOMBRE ALUMNA:  

AREA : HUMANIDADES 
ASIGNATURA: INGLES 

DOCENTE: BLANCA MARQUEZ M. 
TIPO DE GUIA: GUIA DE APRENDIZAJE  

PERIODO GRADO N0 FECHA DURACION 
2 7 3 ABRIL/2023 4 UNIDADES 

 

INDICADOR DE DESEMPEÑO 
Diferenciar los adverbios de cantidad y utilizarlos correctamente 

COUNTABLE AND UNCOUNTABLE NOUNS 
 
When we talk about food, we differentiate between countable and uncountable nouns. 
 
   COUNTABLE NOUNS          UNCOUNTABLES NOUNS 
 
SINGULAR  They are nouns that have a plural form  Nouns that don´t have a  

plural form 
 

a banana  an orange    Sugar 
   (Use a + consonant and an+vowel)   Milk 

Water 
PLURAL  Two bananas     Meat  
   Three oranges     Butter 
          Coffee 
 

We use the units of measurement to count the uncountable. 
 
Bottle (s) 
Pond (s) 
Carton (s) 
Loaf 

Cup (s) 
Glass (s) 
Bag (s) 
Bar 

 
 

ADVERBIOS DE CANTIDAD. 
 
Ya conoces algunos de los más usuales. Los podemos clasificar atendiendo el tipo de cantidad que 
expresas, si son usados en frases afirmativas o negativas o si están constituidos por una o más 
palabras.  
 

Some/any 
Cuando hablamos de some y any en realidad hablamos de determinantes de cantidad, pero vale la 
pena que los repasemos aquí. Some y any tiene un uso paralelo, al significar algo de o nada según sea 
la oración negativa o afirmativo o interrogativa. 
 
- Con nombres no contables = algo de/nada de 

• I don't drink any wine – No bebo nada de vino 
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• There is some cheese in the kitchen. - Hay algo de queso en la cocina. 
- Con nombres contables = algún/algunos/ningunos/ningún/ 

• She doesn't have any sweets. - Ella no tiene ningún caramelo. 
• There are some expensive houses on this street. - Hay algunas casas caras en esta calle. 

 

Expresar cantidades grandes: a lot, very, much... 
Este tipo de determinantes y adverbios de cantidad se usan para expresar el concepto de mucho. 
 

A lot of 
Como determinante se usa con sustantivos que sean tanto contables como no contables. Normalmente 
en frases afirmativas. 
- I like to eat a lot of vegetables – Me gusta comer muchas verduras. 
Como adverbio significa mucho y su uso tiene pocas restricciones. 
- I like you a lot – Me gustas mucho 
 

Much/many 
Usaremos uno y otro según sea el nombre que queramos determinar. Much es para no contables y 
many para contables. 
- She knows so much Spanish – Ella sabe mucho español 
- She has many friends – Ella tiene muchos amigos. 
 

Very 
Es este un adverbio que expresa muy y lo podemos encontrar cuantificando a adjetivos usualmente. 
- Sandra is very clever. - Sandra es muy lista. 
Expresar cantidades pequeñas. A little, a few, less 
 

A little 
Lo usamos junto a sustantivos no contables para indicar poca cantidad de algo.  
- Laura knows a little Spanish. - Laura sabe un poco de español. 
Como adverbio, expresa poco. 
- Laura knows Barcelona a little. - Laura conoce Barcelona un poco. 
 

A few 
Expresa una cantidad pequeña de un sustantivo contable. 
- If you need some pencils, I have a few. - Si necesitas algunos lápices, tengo unos pocos. 
 
 

Exercise: 
 
1 …. Construye un cuadro con los adverbios de cantidad y escribe la característica  
de cada uno ( para plural , singular , contables , no contables , afirmativo , negativo  
…….. ) 
 
2 …... Complete the dialogue. Use some / any / much / many.  
 
Betty and Paul are doing some shopping 
 
Betty: let’s buy some oranges. 

Paul: how _______________?  

Betty: a dozen, please. And let’s get ___________ bananas too. 
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Paui: is there_____________ fish at home? 

Betty: I don’t think so. Let’s get ______________. 

Paul: We don’t have _______________ cheese. 

 

Betty: Yes, we do. There is _______________ in the refrigerator. 

Paul: Do we need _______________ eggs? 

Betty: Yes, we do. 

Paul: How _______________ eggs do we need? 

Betty: I think six eggs are OK. 

Paul: And What about milk? How ___________ do we need? 

Betty: Umm… 

 

THERE IS / THERE ARE 
 
Se usa THERE IS para singular e no contables: 
There is water in that bottle. 
There is a portrait in the wall. 
 
Se usa THERE ARE para el plural: 
There are some birds 
There are many people in the party. 
 
THERE IS se contrae quedando THERE’S: 
There’s a house next to the river. 
THERE ARE no se contrae. 
 
There is y there are para singular y plural 
Usamos there is para singular (y para cosas no contables). Por ejemplo: 
There is a dog in the park. 
There is a man at the door. 
There is a gas station down the street. 
There is a bus stop on the corner. 
There’s some wine in the bottle. 
 
Ejemplos de “there are” para plurales 
Usamos there are con sustantivos en plural. 
There are three bottles of beer in the fridge. 
There are six cats in the living room. 
There are several shops on this street. 
There are some people outside. 
There’re two new students in class. 
 
***: ¡People es plural! En singular, se dice person.  
 

ACTIVITY 
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Look at the picture and complete the sentences. 
Use: “there is / are (two, three, etc / afew / many)” OR “there isn’t / aren’t any….” 
 

 

1. There is____________ a car on the road in Picture A. 

2. There isn’t__________ a car on the road in Picture B. 

3. __________________ a big tree in Picture A. 

4. __________________ two big trees in Picture B. 

5. __________________ a young boy in Picture A. 

6. __________________ a young gin in Picture B. 

7. __________________ three butterflies in Picture A. 

8. __________________ two butterflies in Picture B. 

9. __________________ balloons in Picture A. 

10. __________________ balloons in Picture B. 

11. __________________ a house in Picture A. 

12. __________________ a house in Picture B. 

 

 

 

“IF YOU CAN DREAM IT, YOU CAN DO IT”. 

 


